The Story of ‘Old Central’
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Central High School

Omaha, Nebraska






1. Omaha High School, 1871. 2. The old State
House at Ninth and Farnam Streets. 3. The old
C::aitol Building where Central High School stands
t Y.

Public schools in Omaha began in 1855
when the territorial legislature provided for
a system of free public schools.

In March of 1859, Howard Kennedy was
appointed superintendent of education by
the Omaha Board of School Directors. Ken-
nedy was to organize the Omaha Public
School system.

in November of 1859, Kennedy opened
his school for all grades in the old State
House at Ninth and Farnam Streets.

At this time, Omaha was a small prairie
town with a population of 4,000.

Howard Kennedy, after teaching a year,
was replaced by John Kellom. Kellom taught
Kennedy'’s classes from 1860-61.

After the depression following the panic
of 1857, the city was unable to support the
public schools, and with the outbreak of the
Civil War, public schools had to close.

Samuel D. Beals opened his own private
school in the old State House in April of
1861. His school became quite popular and
was moved to several locations throughout
Omaha because of overcrowding. Beals
closed his schools in 1867.

In April of 1869, Beals was appointed
State Superintendent of Public Instruction.
Beals required teacher examinations to im-
prove the education quality of the state. He
also helped raise the number of public
schools from 74 to 301.

The year 1976 not only signifies our na-
tion’s two-hundredth year as a free country,
it also signifies the one-hundredth year since
the first graduating class of Omaha High
School, the original Central High.

The “0O-Book” has attempted to present
an accurate historical account of the changes
that have taken place and traditions that
continue at Central High. Through each
section, brief historical facts have been men-
tioned along with the information concern-
ing each group or activity.

The cover on this book is also a tribute
o the past. It is a replica of the “‘0-Book"
cover of 1921.

The “0-Book” staff wishes to emphasize
the fact that the innovative and excellent
academic standards of Central High School
have been unsurpassed in its one-hundred
year history.




In July of 1874, Beals was elected super-
intendent of the Omaha schools. Beals ac-
complished the task of grading the public
schools from primary through high school
levels. Beals became a teacher at Omaha'’s
High School from 1880 to 1900.

The search for a permanent site for the
high school was headed by S.D. Beals and
later by John Kellom. The problem was
solved when, in 1869, the Legislature donat-
ed the old Capitol building at Twenty-first
and Capitol to Omaha with the condition
that it be used for high school purposes. The
Legislaturealso appointed a Board of High
School Regents. The Legislature had given

the Regents $25,000 to repair the old Cap-
itol building. The building, however, was
declared unsafe and was torn down in 1870.

At a cost of $225,000, work on the new
high school building began in the fall of
1870. The red brick building stood on a ten-
acre campus, and when completed it was a
source of pride to Omaha residents.

The school faced east and consisted of a
main building with north and south wings.
It had four stories and a basement. There
were fifteen school rooms and four recita-
tion rooms. The spire rose one-hundred fifty
feet above the ground.

1. The south side of Omaha High School, 1871. 2. and 3. A view of Omaha from the high school.







Changing times. . .

By 1897, the problem of overcrowding
became very serious. Inadequate ventilation
was a threat to the health of teachers and
students alike. In the school board’s annual
report for 1897-98, the President of the
Board wrote in favor of building a larger
building on the same site. Although there
was some opposition, the constructionof a
larger building began in 1900.

The cornerstone of Central’s present
building was laid on November 16,1900. The
east wing of the building was completed in
1901. The construction continued, encir-

cling the old high school building. Classes
were held in both buildings until all but the
north wing of the new building was com-
pleted. Then, the old high school was dis-
mantled and removed. The north side was
completed in November, 1912. The total
cost of the new school was $750,000.

Through the efforts of principal Kate
McHugh, the heating and ventilating plant
was removed from the space in the center of
the building. The ground left vacant was
converted into the courtyard.
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More changes

The year 1920 saw a change of scene for Central. As a result of the
petitions of motorists, the grade of Dodge Street was lowered from
twelve per cent to seven per cent. Traffic was banned in the once busy
area for more than a year while work was in progress. This construction
left Central on a cliff with a sheer twenty foot drop. New terraces and
flights of stairs restored the grounds to their present condition.







Central High School has changed in many ways through its one
hundred years. The people inside the school have changed also. The
photos on these pages present a glimpse of what constituted the

Central of yesterday.



1. Principal Kate McHugh at her desk. 2. The old
auditorium which is now rooms 145 and 245. 3.
The east corridor of Central, 1921.




aces at ‘Old Central’




-

RUTH FINLEY
Student Club (I, 2), L. T. C. (I, 2, 3, 4), Girls'
Senior Glee Club (4). Caplain of Plymouth (2).
Mam'zelle Taps (4).

A f;‘r! whase jolly laugh is well-known lo the entire

3¢

MARY E. FISCHER
Register (4), O-Book (4). Spanish Club (4), Gym
lerlpﬂ-“. 2), Girl Riserve:“ ?Il; Na:ion(ni)ﬂonbr
Society (4).

Mary is one of the rare girls who can produce a
maximum amount of work in a minimum of time.
and still be a good pal and jolly company.

SARAH RAE FISH

Senior Glee Club (4), Mam'zelle Taps (4), Road
Show (4), Orchestra (2, 3, 4).

She is fondest of the piano, and she can play it, too,

HENRY J. FONDA
Hi-Y (3). Purple and White Week (1, 2).

Henry has great ability in art. He can delect a
good piclure or a pretly girl with no irouble af all.

CAROLINE LOUISE FORCY
An up-lo-date girl in every way.

VIOLA FORSELL

Student Club (3, 4). 1. 2, 3, 4). Road
i B el )

It nice to be nice when you're naturally nice,

The first graduating class, in 1876, had
only eleven members. The nine girls were
the only graduates present for the graduation
photo. They were nicknamed *‘the nine
muses.”

Also in 1876, on July 4, electrical engi-
neers rigged lights up in the high school
tower. This arrangement gave Omaha its
first demonstration of electric lights.

Important visitors were inevitably given
a tour of the high school. These visitors in-
cluded Presidents Grant, Hayes, and
Harrison.

High school in 1876 was not all studying.
A graduate of the 1876 class recalls the boys
in the high school. “They used to slide down
the steep, curving bannisters, four flights at
once! The boys contrived a dummy figure
of a man. Attached to a rope, this was
dropped down the opening of the staircase.
How we girls shrieked as it hurtled past and
fell with a sickening thud on the floor
below!”

1. A group of Faculty members from 1927, Z
Group shot of faculty in front of the original
Central High School. 3. The “nine muses ' from
the first graduating class of 1876. 4. A section
page from an old "O-Book.” Note graduate
Henry Fonda.



1. The girls’ basketball team, 1921.

basketball team, 1921. 4.T
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